The **Spiro Sports Center** was completed in 1999 and encompasses the **Frederic Sutter Gymnasium**. The new sports center tripled the size of the original gym. This allowed the seating for the basketball arena to be doubled and for an indoor NCAA regulation size swimming pool to be added. The center also includes weight and exercise rooms, a dance studio, and athletic department offices. The center is named for Dr. Donald W. Spiro, class of 1949.

The Sutter Gymnasium (the left side of the building as seen in the photograph above) was constructed in 1951 and named for Rev. Frederic Sutter, class of 1894, pastor of Trinity Lutheran Church, Staten Island, and chairman emeritus of the Board of Trustees.

*Page taken from former Wagnerpedia web site.*

*October 2012*